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NOTfCE OF AWARD (NOA)

DR. EVARISTO A. ABELLA
President
Central Luzon State University (CLSU)
Scienc€ City of Munoz
Nueva Ecija

Dear Pres. Abella:

This is to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards Committee
(.BA9), we hereby award to Central Luzon State University (CLSU) the contract for
the Assessment of Potential Feedstocks for Sustainable Atiation Fuels (SAF) under
the UN-ICAO'S CORSIA Sustainability Criteria in the amount of Four Miilion'pesos
Only (Php4,000,000.00);

NOA shall be concurred within three (3) days upon notification. Please return the
signed NOA to the BAC Secretariat within same period and failure to do so shalf
constitute sufficient ground for the cancellation of this Award without prejudice to other
available remedy and sanctions that DOE may resort to.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,
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FELIX WLLMB. FU ENTEBELLA
Undersecretaryu
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